



STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov

www.ct.gov/csc

December 24, 2014

Rachel A. Schwartzman, Esq.
Cohen and Wolf, P.C.
P.O. Box 1821
Bridgeport, CT 06601

RE:	EM-T-MOBILE-004-130531	81 Montevideo Road	Avon
	EM-T-MOBILE-009-130611	38 Spring Hill Lane	Bethel
	EM-T-MOBILE-014-130724	405 Brushy Plain Road	Branford
	EM-T-MOBILE-017-130611	2 Willis Street	Bristol
	EM-T-MOBILE-017-130729	985 Farmington Avenue	Bristol
	EM-T-MOBILE-033-130719	179 Shunpike Road	Cromwell
	EM-T-MOBILE-034-130531A	41 Padanaram Road	Danbury
	EM-T-MOBILE-034-130531B	303 Boxwood Lane	Danbury
	EM-T-MOBILE-034-130726	7 West View Drive	Danbury
	EM-T-MOBILE-043-130222	1455 Forbes Street	East Hartford
	EM-T-MOBILE-049-130718	1 Ecology Drive	Enfield
	EM-T-MOBILE-057-130220	150 Butternut Hollow Road	Greenwich
	EM-T-MOBILE-080-130903	11 West Peak Drive	Meriden
	EM-T-MOBILE-091-130531A	302 Ball Pond Road	New Fairfield
	EM-T-MOBILE-091-130531B	37 Titicus Mountain Road	New Fairfield
	EM-T-MOBILE-101-130611	125 Washington Avenue	North Haven
	EM-T-MOBILE-110-130621	335 S. Washington Street	Plainville
	EM-T-MOBILE-135-130318	555 Main Street	Stamford
	EM-T-MOBILE-148-130531	90 N. Plains Industrial Road	Wallingford
	EM-T-MOBILE-166-130726	Andrews Road	Wolcott
	EM-T-MOBILE-166-130816	Route 322/Meridian Road	Wolcott

Dear Attorney Schwartzman:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your letter dated December 23, 2014, submitted on behalf of T-Mobile, requesting an extension of time to submit a notice of completion of construction and associated post modification inspection reports for the above-referenced exempt modifications.

The Council hereby grants a 60-day extension of time to submit a notice of completion of construction and associated post modification inspection reports for the above-referenced exempt modifications to March 2, 2015.

This extension is granted with the understanding that the Council will be notified should T-Mobile need additional time beyond 60 days to submit a notice of completion and associated post modification inspection reports or decide not to proceed with construction.



Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, appearing to read "Melanie A. Bachman".

Melanie A. Bachman
Acting Executive Director

MAB/cm